






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/16/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  MAY 16, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Dr. G. Santos, Dr. M. Miller, Jr.  
 

Committee Member Absent: Mr. J. Lykes 

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Dr. L. Moore, Mr. S. Zakaria, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Gerald Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:30am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. L. Moore and Dr. R. Gearing as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 April 18, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, April 18, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-April 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: MILLER 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 343



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/16/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-April, is approved under exhibit R-2 and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. May 2023 Amendments Over 100K 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED May 2023 Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. May 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MILLER 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED May 2023 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. Board Signature Authorization and Delegation of Authority 

 

MOTION:  ZAKARIA  SECOND: SANTOS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Board Signature Authorization and Delegation of Authority, under Exhibit R-5 

are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. Facilities Project Update 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS 

Dr. Santos moved to reallocate $50,000 in underruns from  the 5959 South Loop Demolition 

Capital Project funds to cover Phase One (items 1, 2, 3) of the 9401 Loading Dock Repair 

Assessment.   

 

SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED the motion to reallocate $50,000 in underruns from the 5959 South Loop 

Demolition Capital Project cover Phase One (items 1, 2, and 3) of the 9401 Loading Dock Repair 

Assessment is approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. Payment of COVID-19 Expenses from COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Payment of COVID-19 Expense from COVID-19 eFMAP, under Exhibit R-7 

are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

8.    EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session needed 

Page 4 of 343



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/16/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

 

9.   RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

     

10.    CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

   

 

11.    ADJOURN      

 MOTION:  ZAKARIA  SECOND:  MOORE 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:36 a.m. 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 5 of 343





June 20, 2023

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
As of May 30, 2023

Fiscal year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees 

Page 6 of 343



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 7 of 343



For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 26,112,525$     30,143,938$     4,031,412$    
Expenditures 26,754,311       29,647,843       (2,893,532)     

Change in net assets (641,786)$         496,095$          1,137,881$    

Use of prior year balances 483,276$          483,276$          $                
Capital, net                      (174,782)           (174,782)        
Other sources                      13,660              13,660           

(158,510)$         818,249$          976,759$       
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 239,402,380$   244,904,944$   5,502,564$    
Expenditures 242,990,543     247,104,964     (4,114,421)     

Change in net assets (3,588,163)$      (2,200,019)$      1,388,143$    

Use of prior year balances 4,349,484$       4,349,484$       $                
Capital, net                      (195,065)           (195,065)        
Other sources                      102,003            102,003         

761,321$          2,056,403$       1,295,081$    

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

As of May 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 8 of 343



ORGBUD Actual $ % orgbud Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 9,507,044$       9,484,405$       (22,639)$         0% 85,563,185$     85,862,251$     299,066$        0%
Harris County and Local 5,008,713          5,189,570          180,857          4% 45,120,939       47,766,124       2,645,185       6% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 3,116,926          5,379,091          2,262,165       73% 31,420,029       31,086,117       (333,912)        -1% B
State Contract and Grants 1,260,593          1,432,286          171,693          14% 11,345,313       10,658,414       (686,899)        -6% C
Third Party Billing 2,485,087          2,507,072          21,985            1% 22,365,458       20,348,262       (2,017,196)     -9% D
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382          4,158,429          792,047          24% 30,297,438       32,673,578       2,376,140       8% E
Directed Payment Programs 817,840             817,840                                0% 7,360,560          7,360,562          2                     0%
PAP 420,000             787,907             367,907          88% 4,760,000          7,330,275          2,570,275       54% F
Interest Income 129,940             387,337             257,397          198% 1,169,458          1,819,361          649,903          56% G

Operating Revenue, total 26,112,525$     30,143,938$     4,031,412$     15% 239,402,380$   244,904,944$   5,502,564$     2%

Operating expenditures     
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 18,883,011$     21,547,207$     (2,664,196)$    -14% 172,602,929$   177,314,129$   (4,711,200)$   -3% H
Contracts and Consultants 2,027,316          1,831,710          195,606          10% 18,239,236       16,862,353       1,376,883       8%
HCPC Contract 2,322,734          2,325,414          (2,680)             0% 20,904,606       20,916,820       (12,214)          0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,085,296          1,568,228          (482,932)         -44% 9,777,436          11,774,904       (1,997,468)     -20% J
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 521,167             603,251             (82,084)           -16% 4,705,412          4,478,066          227,346          5%
Building 495,741             359,061             136,680          28% 4,455,628          2,931,661          1,523,967       34% K
Vehicle 85,476               86,618               (1,142)             -1% 769,591             743,588             26,003            3%

Telephone and Utilities 287,187             301,187             (14,000)           -5% 2,584,512          2,746,177          (161,665)        -6%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 194,270             194,520             (250)                0% 1,544,580          1,568,522          (23,942)          -2%
Travel 181,864             200,425             (18,561)           -10% 1,392,207          1,386,160          6,047              0%
Other 670,249             630,222             40,027            6% 6,014,406          6,382,584          (368,178)        -6%

Operating Expenditures, total 26,754,311$     29,647,843$     (2,893,532)$    -11% 242,990,543$   247,104,964$   (4,114,421)$   -2%
 Change in Net Assets, before Other 

Sources (641,786)$         496,095$           1,137,881$     -177% (3,588,163)$      (2,200,019)$      1,388,143$     -39%

Other Sources
Use of Net Assets, capital $                    344,273$           344,273$         $                    3,405,831$       3,405,831        
Capital Outlay                       519,056             (519,056)                                3,600,896          (3,600,896)      

Capital Expenditures, net                       (174,782)           (174,782)                               (195,065)           (195,065)        
DSRIP 483,276             483,276                                0% 4,349,484          4,349,484                             0%
Covid reserve                                                                                       -                                         

Use of prior year balances 483,276             483,276             -                  4,349,484          4,349,484                             

Insurance proceeds                       13,660               13,660                                   76,718               76,718             
Proceeds from Sale of Assets                                                                                       25,285               25,285             

Change in Net Assets, all Sources (158,510)$         818,249$           976,759$        761,321$           2,056,403$       1,295,081$     

Variance Variance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

As of May 30, 2023

For the Month Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 9 of 343



April-23 May-23 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Petty Cash 31,653,661$                33,188,714$                1,535,053$      
Investments   82,636,394                  70,762,650                  (11,873,744)     L
Inventory and Prepaid 5,044,704                    3,824,656                    (1,220,048)       M
Accounts Receivable

Other 21,622,129                  24,708,175                  3,086,046        N
Patient, net of allowance 9,826,689                    8,001,111                    (1,825,578)       

Current Assets, Total 150,783,577$              140,485,306$              (10,298,271)$   
                                                                                    

Capital Assets
Land 12,693,783$                12,693,783$                -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,588,886                  46,588,886                  -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 9,981,284                    9,960,918                    (20,366)            
Construction in Progress 23,688,731                  24,033,805                  345,073           O

Capital Assets, Total 92,952,685$                93,277,393$                324,708$         
                                                                                    

Total Assets 243,736,262$              233,762,699$              (9,973,563)$     
                                                                                    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Unearned Income 44,545,454$                28,306,244$                (16,239,210)$   P
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 13,918,821                  19,837,457                  5,918,636        Q
Long term Liabilities 909,494                       941,099                       31,605             

Liabilities, Total 59,373,769$                49,084,800$                (10,288,969)$   
                                                                                    

NET POSITION
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,356,020                  93,676,940                  320,920           
Assigned (see notes for designated balances) 89,768,317                  88,944,556                  (823,762)          
Change in net assets, budgetary basis 1,238,156                    2,056,403                    818,247           

Net Assets, Total 184,362,493$              184,677,899$              315,406$         R

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

As of May 30, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 10 of 343



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of May 30, 2023

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

D Third party billing

E Charity care pool

F PAP

G Interest

Interest revenue continues to exceed budget estimates.

H Salaries/Wages and Fringe Benefits

J Supplies

K Building

The primary drivers of the net positive variance in Harris County and Local Revenue is the receipt of unbudgeted Value Based Care revenue ($1.1M) and 
amounts received in Jail Diversion ($1.3M).

The primary drive of the net unfavorable variance in Federal Contract and grants is the pending award for BHRT ($1.4M) and HMHC ARPA Access ($1.2M).

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to funding not utilized for 6168 apartment construction.

Third party billing continues to be under budget due to the previously disclosed issues with service coordination  ($711K) and THL waiver ($300K).

Charity care revenue continues to exceed budget as the amount received came in $4.8M over the original budget.

PAP revenue continues to exceed projected budget due to the fluctuations in activity after the original budget was set.

The primary drivers of the net unfavorable variance in Salaries/Wages and Fringe benefits are related to new programs and an increase in number of 
working days in May ($1.8M).

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in PAP drugs that must be expensed to offset the gift in kind revenue of $7.3M, 
compared to a budget of $4.8M.

Building costs continue to have favorable variances due to the pending start up of the 6168 Apartment cost.

Page 11 of 343



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of May 30, 2023

Balance sheet
L Cash and Investments

March April May
Cash 42,771,841$           31,653,661$         33,188,714$           
Investments 87,086,894             82,636,394           70,762,650             

129,858,734$         114,290,055$       103,951,364$         

M Inventory and Prepaid

N Accounts receivable, other

O Construction in Progress

P Unearned income

Q Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The correction needed for Construction in Progress is still pending.

Unearned income declined in May as anticipated as the amounts received from the county are recognized as revenue.

The primary driver in the increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities is due to the increase in accrued salaries payable.

Cash and investment balances decline in May, as anticipated, due to the use of quarterly allocations;   The Center received the next quarterly allocation on 
June 9 of $21M.

Payee information with the grantors and vendors utilizing the Bank of America account for payment has successfully been modified.  We anticipate moving 
forward with closing the account in the coming month.

Inventory and Prepaid balances declined in May due to the decline of DPP IGT balances ($1.3M).

The primary driver of the increase in other Accounts Receivable is the accrual of cost reimbursement revenue to cover accrued payroll.

Page 12 of 343



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
As of May 30, 2023

R Net assets
 As of April 2023 May activity  As of May 2023 

Investment in Fixed Assets 92,952,685$           324,708$              93,277,393$           
Compensated Absences 4,854,354               -                        4,854,354               
Inventories 403,334                  (3,787)                   399,548                  
Self Insurance 2,000,000               -                        2,000,000               
ECI building use 361,664                  -                        361,664                  
COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 904,067                  -                        904,067                  
Current Capital Projects 7,622,424               (344,272)               7,278,152               

1,365,842               -                        1,365,842               
Assigned waiver 1115 54,516,267             (479,490)               54,036,777             
General fund balance 18,143,700             -                        18,143,700             

FY2023 change in net assets 1,238,156               818,247                2,056,403               
184,362,493$         315,406$              184,677,899$         

                           

Future purchases of real property/ IT 
infrastructure

Page 13 of 343



Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 37,225,768$               -$                            (6,600,000)$                148,530$                    30,774,298$               43.5% 5.205%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 42,017,312                 -                              (5,600,000)                  163,306                      36,580,617                 51.7% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,032,872                   -                              -                              4,389                          1,037,261                   1.5% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,360,442                   -                              -                              10,031                        2,370,473                   3.3% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 45,410,626                 -                             (5,600,000)                 177,726                      39,988,351                 56.5% 4.784%

Total Investments 82,636,394$               -$                            (12,200,000)$              326,256$                    70,762,650$               100% 4.968%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 61,081                        

Total Interest Earned 387,337                      

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 5.007%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 4.476%
May Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
May ECR - Chase 3.25%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of May 30, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

As of May 30, 2023

Texas CLASS GF, 
43.5%

TexPool Prime, 
51.7%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS GF TexPool Prime

Page 14 of 343



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

As of May 30, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
May-23

YTD Total 
Through May

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,860,889 $16,450,765

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,587,426 $21,992,737

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $204,210 $1,825,506

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Note: Non-employee portion of May payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 10.8% of Expenditures.

Page 15 of 343





Page 16 of 343



Page 17 of 343



Page 18 of 343



Page 19 of 343



Page 20 of 343





Page 21 of 343



Page 22 of 343



Page 23 of 343



Page 24 of 343



Page 25 of 343



Page 26 of 343



Page 27 of 343



Page 28 of 343



Page 29 of 343



Page 30 of 343



Page 31 of 343



Page 32 of 343



Page 33 of 343





Page 34 of 343



Page 35 of 343



Page 36 of 343



Page 37 of 343



Page 38 of 343



Page 39 of 343



Page 40 of 343



Page 41 of 343



Page 42 of 343



Page 43 of 343



Page 44 of 343



Page 45 of 343



Page 46 of 343



Page 47 of 343



Page 48 of 343



Page 49 of 343



Page 50 of 343



Page 51 of 343



Page 52 of 343



Page 53 of 343



Page 54 of 343



Page 55 of 343



Page 56 of 343



Page 57 of 343



Page 58 of 343



Page 59 of 343



Page 60 of 343



Page 61 of 343



Page 62 of 343



Page 63 of 343



Page 64 of 343





Page 65 of 343



Page 66 of 343



Page 67 of 343



Page 68 of 343



Page 69 of 343



Page 70 of 343



Page 71 of 343



Page 72 of 343



Page 73 of 343



Page 74 of 343



Page 75 of 343



Page 76 of 343



Page 77 of 343



Page 78 of 343



Page 79 of 343



Page 80 of 343



Page 81 of 343



Page 82 of 343



Page 83 of 343



Page 84 of 343



Page 85 of 343



Page 86 of 343



Page 87 of 343



Page 88 of 343



Page 89 of 343



Page 90 of 343



Page 91 of 343



Page 92 of 343



Page 93 of 343



Page 94 of 343



Page 95 of 343



Page 96 of 343



Page 97 of 343



Page 98 of 343



Page 99 of 343



Page 100 of 343



Page 101 of 343



Page 102 of 343



Page 103 of 343



Page 104 of 343



Page 105 of 343



Page 106 of 343



Page 107 of 343



Page 108 of 343



Page 109 of 343



Page 110 of 343



Page 111 of 343



Page 112 of 343



Page 113 of 343



Page 114 of 343





Facilities Capital Improvement 
Reallocation Request

Todd McCorquodale, Director of Facilities Services

1
As of 2/7/2023

Page 115 of 343



2

Facilities Capital Improvement Reallocation request

Facilities is asking the board to reallocate fund from the 5959 South Loop East building Demolition Capital Project 
(FM23.1126.01) to be used for the elevator modernization at the Dennis Street location and to conduct a structural 
evaluation of the 9401 SW Fwy Garage. 

FM23.1126.01     SE Building Demolition Project             $330,000 Funded      
Abatement & Demo $83,423

Balance $246,577    
May Request for Funds, Loading Dock Assessment                              $50,000     
   $196,577
Dennis St Elevator Modernization $75,000
Garage Structural Assessment $12,000

Balance $109,577

Page 116 of 343



Thank You

Page 117 of 343





The 

HARRIS 
CENTERtor 

Mental Health and IDD 

April 10, 2023 

Authorization to pay Texas Medical Center 

2023 Maintenance and Security Assessment 

The Harris Center's Mental Health Division is requesting approval to pay the 2023 Texas Medical Center 
Assessment Fee for security and maintenance services rendered at Harris County Psychiatric Center (HCPC). 
This expense is paid to TMC annually to cover: 

• 2023 Maintenance Assessment

• 2023 Security Assessment 

TOTAL 

Details: 

$ 52,274.00 

$ 128,530.00 

$180,804.00 

• The net assessable acreage of the County portion of the HCPC property is 4.8964 acres for which 
The Harris Center is responsible for the TMC assessment.

• Funding is from the Harris County allocation.

• Starting in 2021, TMC institutions are invoiced prior to the services being rendered.

• The 2023 maintenance and security assessment fees were increased by 25% compared to 2022. 

Due to the dollar amount, Board Authorization is required for this payment in the absence of a contract. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Vanessa McKeown, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Page 118 of 343





Page 119 of 343



Page 120 of 343



Page 121 of 343



Page 122 of 343



Page 123 of 343



Page 124 of 343



Page 125 of 343



Page 126 of 343



Page 127 of 343



Page 128 of 343



Page 129 of 343



Page 130 of 343



Page 131 of 343



Page 132 of 343



Page 133 of 343



Page 134 of 343



Page 135 of 343



Page 136 of 343



Page 137 of 343



Page 138 of 343



Page 139 of 343



Page 140 of 343





Page 141 of 343



Page 142 of 343



Page 143 of 343



Page 144 of 343



Page 145 of 343



Page 146 of 343



Page 147 of 343



Page 148 of 343



Page 149 of 343



Page 150 of 343



Page 151 of 343



Page 152 of 343



Page 153 of 343



Page 154 of 343



Page 155 of 343



Page 156 of 343



Page 157 of 343



Page 158 of 343



Page 159 of 343



Page 160 of 343



Page 161 of 343



Page 162 of 343



Page 163 of 343



Page 164 of 343



Page 165 of 343



Page 166 of 343



Page 167 of 343



Page 168 of 343



Page 169 of 343



Page 170 of 343



Page 171 of 343



Page 172 of 343



Page 173 of 343



Page 174 of 343



Page 175 of 343



Page 176 of 343



Page 177 of 343



Page 178 of 343



Page 179 of 343



Page 180 of 343



Page 181 of 343



Page 182 of 343



Page 183 of 343



Page 184 of 343



Page 185 of 343



Page 186 of 343



Page 187 of 343



Page 188 of 343



Page 189 of 343



Page 190 of 343



Page 191 of 343



Page 192 of 343



Page 193 of 343



Page 194 of 343



Page 195 of 343



Page 196 of 343



Page 197 of 343



Page 198 of 343



Page 199 of 343



Page 200 of 343



Page 201 of 343



Page 202 of 343



Page 203 of 343



Page 204 of 343



Page 205 of 343



Page 206 of 343



Page 207 of 343



Page 208 of 343



Page 209 of 343



Page 210 of 343



Page 211 of 343



Page 212 of 343



Page 213 of 343



Page 214 of 343



Page 215 of 343



Page 216 of 343



Page 217 of 343



Page 218 of 343



Page 219 of 343



Page 220 of 343



Page 221 of 343



Page 222 of 343



Page 223 of 343



Page 224 of 343



Page 225 of 343



Page 226 of 343



Page 227 of 343



Page 228 of 343



Page 229 of 343



Page 230 of 343



Page 231 of 343



Page 232 of 343



Page 233 of 343



Page 234 of 343



Page 235 of 343



Page 236 of 343



Page 237 of 343



Page 238 of 343



Page 239 of 343



Page 240 of 343



Page 241 of 343



Page 242 of 343



Page 243 of 343



Page 244 of 343



Page 245 of 343



Page 246 of 343



Page 247 of 343



Page 248 of 343



Page 249 of 343



Page 250 of 343



Page 251 of 343



Page 252 of 343



Page 253 of 343



Page 254 of 343



Page 255 of 343



Page 256 of 343



Page 257 of 343



Page 258 of 343



Page 259 of 343



Page 260 of 343



Page 261 of 343



Page 262 of 343



Page 263 of 343



Page 264 of 343



Page 265 of 343



Page 266 of 343



Page 267 of 343



Page 268 of 343



Page 269 of 343



Page 270 of 343



Page 271 of 343



Page 272 of 343



Page 273 of 343



Page 274 of 343



Page 275 of 343



Page 276 of 343



Page 277 of 343



Page 278 of 343



Page 279 of 343



Page 280 of 343



Page 281 of 343



Page 282 of 343



Page 283 of 343



Page 284 of 343



Page 285 of 343



Page 286 of 343



Page 287 of 343



Page 288 of 343



Page 289 of 343



Page 290 of 343



Page 291 of 343



Page 292 of 343



Page 293 of 343



Page 294 of 343



Page 295 of 343



Page 296 of 343



Page 297 of 343



Page 298 of 343



Page 299 of 343



Page 300 of 343



Page 301 of 343



Page 302 of 343



Page 303 of 343



Page 304 of 343





Page 305 of 343



Page 306 of 343



Page 307 of 343



Page 308 of 343



Page 309 of 343



Page 310 of 343



Page 311 of 343



Page 312 of 343



Page 313 of 343



Page 314 of 343



Page 315 of 343



Page 316 of 343



Page 317 of 343



Page 318 of 343



Page 319 of 343



Page 320 of 343



Page 321 of 343



Page 322 of 343



Page 323 of 343



Page 324 of 343



Page 325 of 343



Page 326 of 343



Page 327 of 343



Page 328 of 343





Page 329 of 343



Page 330 of 343



Page 331 of 343



Page 332 of 343



Page 333 of 343



Page 334 of 343



Page 335 of 343



Page 336 of 343



Page 337 of 343



Page 338 of 343



Page 339 of 343



Page 340 of 343



Page 341 of 343



Page 342 of 343



Page 343 of 343


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, May 16, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- May
	B. June 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. June 2023 Renewals Over 100K
	D. June 2023 Amendments Over 100K
	E. June 2023 Interlocal Agreements
	F. FY 23 Facilities Capital Improvement Reallocation Request
	G. Authorization to Pay 2023 TMC Assessments

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. June 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. June 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. June 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	D. June 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

